

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

## Sonia Marzadro



 c/o FBK-IRVAPP via S.Croce, 77, 38122 Trento (ITA)

 +39 0461 31 22 93

 marzadro@irvapp.it  
[www.irvapp.it/people/profile/marzadro](http://www.irvapp.it/people/profile/marzadro)

Date of birth 15/04/1976 | Nationality Italian

## ROLE IN THE TEAM

Category III

## SHORT BIO

**Sonia Marzadro** has been working for three years at FBK-IRVAPP as a research fellow. He holds a Ph.D. in Sociology and Social Research from the University of Trento. Her main research interests include social stratification, social mobility, inequality in educational opportunity, poverty and deprivation, employment dynamics.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

1/2013–Present

**Research Fellow**

Fondazione Bruno Kessler - IRVAPP (Research Institute for the Evaluation of Public Policies), Via Santa Croce, 77 - 38122 Trento (Italy) <http://www.irvapp.it>  
Quantitative research and public policy evaluation in the field of labour market and policies against poverty and social exclusion

*On-going projects:* Monitoring and evaluation of the Youth Guarantee in Trentino, The integration of administrative data (INPS) and sample survey to study employment dynamics in Trentino, The longitudinal household survey on living condition in the Province of Trento, School-To-Work Transitions: reforming the vocational education and training system and innovating the upper secondary education system in Trentino, Teachup (Upskilling Policy experimentation)

3/2012–2016

**Researcher**

International Research Project: Social Inequalities in education in historical perspective: the changing effects of different components of social origins. With funding from University of Oxford Fell Fund.

11/2004–12/2012

**Researcher**

Osservatorio Permanente per l'Economia, il Lavoro e la Valutazione della Domanda Sociale (OPES), Trento (Italy)

Quantitative research on: economic wellbeing, poverty and deprivation, youth unemployment, social mobility, gender and labour market, structural indicators

Survey questionnaire construction, data mining, data analysis, report writing

2010–2011

**Research Collaborator**

Fondazione Ermanno Gorrieri per gli studi sociali, Bologna (Italy) <http://www.fondazionegorrieri.it>  
Research project: Osservatorio sulle disuguaglianze sociali

2005–2006

**Research Collaborator**

Fondazione di Ricerca Istituto Carlo Cattaneo, Bologna (Italy) <http://www.cattaneo.org/>  
Research project: Income Inequalities at the local level (DISREL), poverty mapping

2004–2005

**Research Collaborator**

Istituto Regionale di Studi e Ricerca Sociale (IRSRS), Trento (Italy) <http://www.irsrs.isite.it>  
Research project: local study on social vulnerability

2002–2003

**Research Collaborator**

Istituto Provinciale per la Ricerca e la Sperimentazione Educativa (IPRASE), Trento (Italy) <http://www.iprase.tn.it>  
Field: education

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 10/2003–2/2008 **Ph.D in Sociology and Social Research**  
 Faculty of Sociology, Trento (Italy)  
 Dissertation: Le Italie della povertà. Multidimensionalità, dinamicità e validità delle misure di disuguaglianza nei livelli di vita (Italies of Poverty. Multidimensionality, dynamics and validity issues in the measure of inequality). Advisor: Prof. A. Schizzerotto.
- 9/1995–3/2001 **University degree in Sociology (Laurea quadriennale, MA equivalent)**  
 University of Trento, Faculty of Sociology, Trento (Italy)  
 Thesis: Sulle orme dei padri: uno studio sulla mobilità sociale in Italia (Following fathers' footsteps: a study on social mobility in Italy). Final grade: 110/110. Advisor: prof. A. Cobalti

### Seminars

- 05/2015 Summer School in "Econometrics for Program Evaluation: Theory and Practice using Stata", T.Stat, Firenze (Italy)
- 11/2014 XI Convegno Italiano degli utenti di STATA e corso di formazione "BOOST YOUR STATA EXPERIENCE", T.Stat, Milano (Italy)
- 2/2014 6th FBK-IRVAPP winter school on "Fundamentals and methods for impact evaluation of public policies", FBK-IRVAPP, Trento (Italy)
- 11/2011 Equalsoc, ECSR & University of Trento join Summer School on "Poverty and Social Exclusion", Trento (Italy)
- 11/2010 VII convegno italiano degli utenti di STATA e corso di formazione per l'analisi dei rischi competitivi, TStat, Bologna (Italy)
- 3/2010 Spring Seminar: Generalized Linear, Latent and Mixed Models (prof. Andrew Pickles), Oxford University, Oxford (United Kingdom)
- 3/2007 Spring seminar: Extending the Latent Class Model: Latent Class, Loglinear and Logit Model (prof. Alan McCutcheon); Causal Modelling with and without Latent Variables (proff. J.A.Hagenaars, R. Luijkx), Zentral Archive, Koln (Germany)
- 7/2004 Essex Summer School in Social Science Data Analysis and Collection. Course: Multilevel Analysis (prof. K.Jones), Essex University, Essex (United Kingdom)

## PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Italian

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	B2	B2	B2
French	A2	A2	A2	A2	A1
Spanish	A2	A2	A2	A2	A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user  
 Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Computer skills Statistical Software:  
 STATA (proficient user); LEM, SPSS, MLWIN, Qdata (independent user); LISREL, LATENT GOLD, GLIM, R (basic user)

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Teaching Experience 2008/2017 Teaching assistant, B.A. and M.A. Program in Sociology, University of Trento (Courses: Structure of inequalities, Log-linear models, Social statistics, Social Policy, Sociology).  
 2016/2017 Teaching assistant PhD Program in Sociology (Courses: Social Stratification)  
 2006/07 Teaching assistant, B.A. Program in Economics, University of Trento (Course: Sociology).

Publications *Journal articles:*  
 Bukodi, E., Eibl, F., Buchholz, S., Marzadro, S., Minello, A., Wahler, S., Blossfeld, HP, Erikson, R. and Schizzerotto, A. (2017), "Linking the Macro to the Micro: A Multidimensional Approach to Educational Inequalities in Four European Countries", *European Societies*, *publ.online* <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/14616696.2017.1329934>  
 Podestà, F., Marzadro, S. (2016), "Operationalizing De-commodification and De-familization Outcomes via the Relative Poverty Approach: An Application to Western European Countries", *Social Indicator Research*, 126, (2).  
 Marzadro S., Schizzerotto A. (2014), "More stability than change. The effects of social origins on inequalities of

educational opportunities across three Italian birth cohorts", *Scuola Democratica*.

Schizzerotto, A., Marzadro, S. (2009) "Social Mobility in Italy Since the Beginning of the Twentieth century", *Politica Economica*, XCVIII, IX-X: 5-40.

Bozzon, R., Degasperì, M., Marzadro, S., Podestà, F. (2005) "Consistenza e composizione sociale degli indigenti. Effetti delle variazioni delle soglie di povertà monetaria e dell'ambito territoriale", *Polis*, XIX, 3: 409-431.

*Books & chapters:*

Bazzoli, M., Marzadro, S. e Trivellato, U. (2015), "La dinamica recente del mercato del lavoro e un primo scorcio a sue trasformazioni di medio-lungo periodo" in Rapporto sulla Situazione Economica e Sociale del Trentino.

Bazzoli, M., De Poli, S., Fiorio, C.; Marzadro, S. e Schizzerotto, A. (2015), "Il disagio economico in provincia di Trento: povertà, deprivazione e difficoltà finanziarie" in Rapporto sulla Situazione Economica e Sociale del Trentino.

Marzadro, S. e Schizzerotto, A. (2015), "La mobilità sociale in Trentino" in Rapporto sulla Situazione Economica e Sociale del Trentino.

Marzadro, S. (2015) "Giovani e mercato del lavoro", in "Fare politiche con i giovani" (a cura di) Bazzanella A. e Buzzi, C.

Marzadro S., Trivellato U. (2014), Lineamenti del mercato del lavoro nel periodo di crisi, Rapporto sulla Situazione Economica e Sociale del Trentino.

Checchi D., Azzolini D., Marzadro S. (2014), Sistema educativo, domanda di istruzione e rapporto tra scuola e mercato del lavoro in Trentino, Rapporto sulla Situazione Economica e Sociale del Trentino.

Schizzerotto A., Canzian G., Marzadro S. (2014), L'imprenditoria trentina: un breve profilo, Rapporto sulla Situazione Economica e Sociale del Trentino.

Colasanto, M. Marzadro, S., Gianesin, C. (2013), "I giovani e il mercato del lavoro in Trentino", FBK-Press.

Marzadro, S., Schizzerotto, A. (2012), "Giovani e mobilità sociale. Un'analisi delle disuguaglianze nelle opportunità occupazionali delle generazioni nate nel corso del XX secolo" Cap. 6 in Schizzerotto, A., Trivellato, U. e Sartor, N. (a cura di), "Le condizioni di vita dei giovani di oggi e di ieri: un confronto" Bologna, Il Mulino.

Marzadro, S. (2011) (a cura di), "La condizione degli ultracinquantenni in Trentino: lavoro, famiglia, servizi e bisogni", Trento, Edizioni 31.

Marzadro, S. (2011), "I cambiamenti demografici", Cap. 1 in Marzadro, S. (a cura di) "La condizione degli ultracinquantenni in Trentino: lavoro, famiglia, servizi e bisogni", Trento, Edizioni 31

Marzadro, S. (2011) "La presenza dei lavoratori anziani nel mercato del lavoro", Cap. 2 in Marzadro, S. (a cura di) "La condizione degli ultracinquantenni in Trentino: lavoro, famiglia, servizi e bisogni", Trento, Edizioni 31.

Marzadro, S. (2009) "Povertà e deprivazione", Cap. 2 in A. Schizzerotto e G. Fambri (a cura di) "Le condizioni di vita delle famiglie trentine", Trento, Edizioni 31.

Marzadro, S. (2009), "Mobilità sociale", Cap. 4 in A. Schizzerotto e G. Fambri (a cura di) "Le condizioni di vita delle famiglie trentine.", Trento, Edizioni 31.

Bozzon, R. Degasperì, M., Marzadro, S., Podestà, F. (2007), "Povertà e deprivazione in Trentino", Cap. 5 in Brandolini, A. e Saraceno, C. (a cura di), "Povertà e benessere. Una geografia delle disuguaglianze in Italia" Bologna, Il Mulino.

Ballini, F., Betti, G., Lemmi, A., Marzadro, S., Morciano, M., Neri, L., Salvati, N. (2007) "Stima della povertà a livello locale: i casi della regione Toscana e delle province di Modena e Trento", Cap. 3 in Brandolini, A. e Saraceno, C. (a cura di), "Povertà e benessere. Una geografia delle disuguaglianze in Italia" Bologna, Il Mulino.

Marzadro, S. (2005), "Povertà e deprivazione in Trentino", Cap. 3 in Ziglio, L. e Schizzerotto, A. (a cura di) "Le condizioni di vita delle famiglie trentine. Rapporto di ricerca", Trento, Edizioni 31.

Gianesin, C., Marzadro, S., Zella, S., Schizzerotto, A. (2010), "La situazione sociale del Trentino nel 2009", Cap. 1, Dipartimento Programmazione, Servizio Programmazione della PaT (a cura di), "Rapporto sulla situazione economica e sociale del Trentino, edizione 2009", Trento, Giunta della Provincia autonoma di Trento, Servizio Programmazione.

Gadler, R., Martini, E., Marzadro, S., Podestà, F., Zella, S., Schizzerotto, A. (2009), "La situazione sociale del Trentino nel 2008: i lineamenti di fondo", Cap. 1 in Dipartimento Programmazione, Servizio Programmazione della PaT (a cura di), "Rapporto sulla situazione economica e sociale del Trentino, edizione 2008", Trento, Giunta della Provincia autonoma di Trento, Servizio Programmazione.

Gadler, R., Marzadro, S., Zella, S., Schizzerotto, A. (2009), "La situazione sociale del Trentino nel 2008: alcuni approfondimenti in tema di povertà e di condizione femminile" Cap. 2 in Dipartimento Programmazione, Servizio Programmazione della PaT (a cura di), "Rapporto sulla situazione economica e sociale del Trentino, edizione 2008", Trento, Giunta della Provincia autonoma di Trento, Servizio Programmazione.

Bozzon, R., Marzadro, S., Podestà, F., Santangelo, F., Zuccotti, D., Antonio Schizzerotto (2008), "La situazione sociale del Trentino nel 2007", Cap. 1, in Dipartimento Programmazione, Servizio Programmazione della PaT (a cura di), "Rapporto sulla situazione economica e sociale del Trentino, edizione 2007", Trento, Giunta della Provincia autonoma di Trento, Servizio Programmazione.

*Other publications:*

Bukodi, E., Eibl, F., Buchholz, S., Marzadro, S., Minello, A., Wahler, S., Blossfeld, HP, Erikson, R. and Schizzerotto, A. (2015), "Linking the Macro to the Micro: A Multidimensional Approach to Educational Inequalities in Four European Countries", *Barnett Papers in Social Research*, 2.

Marzadro, S. "Il reddito di garanzia" *Economia Trentina*, 3-4, 2013.

Marzadro, S. "Le Italie della povertà. Multidimensionalità, dinamicità e validità delle misure di disuguaglianza nei livelli di vita" *Tesi di dottorato*, 2007

I permit the use of my Personal data according to the provisions of the Personal data Protection Code, Legislative Decree no. 196/2003 June 2003  
Last update: June, 2017

